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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:42 PM

To: Nancy Lam; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting; ECICS Claims; Elizabeth Chew Ming Lai
(ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)-
DOA 17/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI ECICS reference DMPC2000035H/EC

Attachments: Cadre Automobile - Pre-Repair Notice (ECICS)(SLK5836Y).pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Nancy,

I'hank you for your email.

We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the

SJE.

Aside to LKK Auto Consultants,

Please assist to arrange survey for TPV,

Best regards
Nicholas Chua

Senior Associate | Claims

EC/CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email Nicholas Chua ics.com.sg Web www.ecics com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:05 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting; Elizabeth Chew Ming Lai (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)- DOA 17/02/2020 TO
ISSUE PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

s We refer to your email as below:



2. Ourclient objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:-

a) Dennis Yap PAL'S Appraiser Pte Ltd

b) Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd
c) Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

d) Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

e) Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

f) Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services

qg) Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

h) T.T. Rajan ST Appraisal Services

i) Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

i) Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

4 Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the

above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank You.

Regards
Nancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it)
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 1:48 pm

To: Nancy Lam <nancy(@crossbordersllc.com>

Cec: Corene Chong <corene/@crosshordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste/@crossborderslle.com>: Tang Hui
Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Elizabeth Chew Ming Lai
(ECICS, Claims) <Elizabeth Chew/@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)- DOA
17/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our reference DMPC2000035H/EC

Hi Nancy.

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to vour client’s vehicle jointly with your client's
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert:

Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Appraisals Associates Pte Lid

Infiniti Appraisal Services
LKK Auto Consultants

oL N —

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards
Nicholas Chua

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email Nicholas Chua@ecics.com.sg Web WWW.ecics.com.sq

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:08 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting

Subject: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)- DOA 17/02/2020 TO ISSUE
PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 18 February 2020 for your kind attention.

Thank You.

Regards
Nancy Lam
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC
133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point



Sihgapore 059413
Tel: (65) 6438 1323
Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person). you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and canfidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited_ If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
emall. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



CROSSBORDERS LLC

.'\.\‘\i

voczates & Solicitors ] Commissioner lor Qaths | Notary Public

Qur Ref: AJ.Ik.CA (SLK5836Y) a7

Your Ref: SKA3207R AL ‘(‘-‘.[... W
\ ‘-ﬂ A b

18 February 2020

ECICS Limited BY EMAIL ONLY
10 Eunos Road 8

#09-04A Singapore Post Centre

Singapore 408600

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

CLAIMANT: TAY JUN XIONG MATTHEW

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 17 February 2020 AT 12:45 HRS ALONG MANDARIN
GALLERY TURNING RIGHT TO MAIN ROAD INVOLVING VEHICLES NO.
SLK5836Y & SKA3207R

We are instructed by Tay Jun Xiong Matthew to notify you of a road accident on
17 February 2020 at about 12:45 hrs along Mandarin Gallery turning right to main
road involving our client's vehicle registration number SLK5836Y and vehicle
registration number SKA3207R driven by your insured at the material time. A copy
of the Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our
client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working
days (excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Haliday) of your
receipl of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed lo repair the vehicle withoul further reference to
you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Cadre Automobile

Address: No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-49
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Contact: Mr Victor @ 6747 7618

Please liaise with the above workshop directly.

b
-

Yours faithfylly
I

CrossBorders LLC

Email: corene@crossborderslic.com /

huiting@crossborderslic.com
encs |

L .
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATE
OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

MAIN OFFICE

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
#23-03/04/05
CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 6438 1323

FaX 6438 2313

BRANCH OFrICE

1 JALAN BERSEH

#03-12 NEwW WORLD CENTRE
SINGAPORE 200037

PLEASE SEND ALL
CORRISPONDENCES TO
THE MAIN OFFICE

WE DO NOT ACCEPT
SERVICE BY FAX

THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR THE ADDRESSFE(S) ONLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BF

SUBIECT TO LRGAL PRIVILEGE IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS IN ERROR. PLEASE CONTACT Us IMMEDIATELY

CROSSBORDERS LLC

A LISUTED LIABILITY CORPORATION. REGISTRATION NUMRER 201305284 K
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER 201305284 K



MYT220021836 | Yew Tew Automabile Tech Pie Lid - Kakl Buki
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18022020 12 20
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Lei Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport corractlz the details of ihe accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Farm must be compleled by the Policyholder and/fer the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepr

repudiate policy liability,
4. The

or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

Issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companigs.
5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for ti

2

6. This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records M

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fea. be made

| Centre d by the G Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

avallable upon application by inferested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving af this report al the centre and o coples of the repont being made available

aloresald,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 18/02/2020 12:29

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

17/02/2020 12:45
MANDARIN GALLERY TURNING RIGHT TO MAIN ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

IfNo, Please slale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Ncle Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLK5836Y

TAY JUN XIONG MATTHEW
SXXXX751C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81687766
OFFICE-81687766

CHEVROLET
ORLANDO

PRIVATE HIRER USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5114470160

TAY JUN XIONG MATTHEW
SXXXX751C

28/10/1967

OUTDOOR

27/09/1988

31 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81687766

OFFICE-81687766
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address APT BLK 330 TAMPINES ST 32 #06-432
Postcode 520330

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

I Ne, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle ’

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident e
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG
Il Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons. WITH OWNER
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKA3207R
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour MERCEDES BENZ
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Page 2 of 20



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTIC

o

Plaase report correctly the detalls of the accident to spesd up the claims process.

- This Form must be completed by the Policyholder snd/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truth? L Any wilful misres lon or withhelding of materia!
facts may zllow nsurance companies to repudlate policy liabllity.
. The issue and scceptance of this Form by | panies is not an admissien of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
tompanies.
e d ta § .

. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving snd that copies of this report will for 2 fee be mace avallable upon application by
interested parties.

- By the lndgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of

the report being made availzble sloresaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

{8) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personsl data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other parsanal infarmatlon
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the P 1 Infe lon*) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s} who have Insured vehlcl (s) involved in this accident (all insurerfs) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this actident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

[il} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports ar notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well asonthe
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
"Purposes’)
[B) &l insuret(s) who have insured vehicles) involved in this sccident and the Insurers' lawyers/fiaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the sbove Furposes; and

(e} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d]  my Personal Information will zlso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
| gation and B Inp and all future claims.

(2] the information so collecied under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} te &l insurers undfor eny other third parties that assist in evalusting, Investigzting, controlling ar managin
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated,

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulzlions, laws of court orders.

Folicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature ﬁcpomw\m Personnel’s Signatyre
Date & Time: (¥ driver is not the palicyholder) Name:

Dete & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 20



Sketch Plan #2
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nancy Lam <nancy@crossborderslic.com>

Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:44 PM

ECICS Claims; assignments@lkkauto.com

Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting; Elizabeth Chew Ming Lai (ECICS, Claims)
RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)-
DOA 17/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI ECICS reference DMPC2000035H/EC

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
1. We refer to your letter dated as below
2. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: Cadre Automobile
Address: No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-49
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Contact: Mr Victor @ 6747 7618
3. Please liaise with the above workshop.
Thank You.
Regards
Nancy

TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

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

From: ECICS Claims <claims(@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:42 pm
To: Nancy Lam <nancviacrossbordersllc.com>; assignmentsialkkauto.com

Ce: Corene Chong <corene(w crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste(@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui

Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Elizabeth Chew Ming Lai
(ECICS, Claims) <Elizabeth_Chew(@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLK5836Y (CA) - YOUR INSURED - SKA3207R (ECICS)- DOA



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
751C

SLK5836Y

No

19 Feb 2020
CHEVROLET
ORLANDO 14AT TURBO
Silver

2016
B14NET162660013
KL1YA7589HK&08364
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$16,114.00

20 Jan 2017

20 Jan 2017

1

$16,114.00

Yes
19 Jan 2027
$12,085.00

19 Jan 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW {130bhp)
10

$52,807.00

$36.524.00

$48,609.00



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
26 Feb 2020 19 Feb 2020 Pending for Survey
Main | 10:34 00:00 290.00 | 290,90 Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | | L Estimates | | _View Rpt Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

-, Co. Reg. No.: -,

Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Main
Claimant:

TAY JUN XIONG MATTHEW

No.:

Vehicle Reg.

SLK5836Y

Date of Loss:

17/02/2020 12:00 - :59
[36 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

TP

Note No.:

Policy/Cover

No.
(Insured):

Vehicle Reg.

SKA3207R

Policy No.
(Claimant):

Excess:

Cadre Aut

Repairer:

bile (HQ) NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #02-49 AUTOBAY, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 28/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All l Compose Case Mall I

There are no mail for this case.

No results.

Due Date

Priority

Type

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Task Group
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view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Handler

Assigned By

Completed On

Created On

Done?
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnNo1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/ICS20002882/GQD3E2

Date: 26/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
sasimant Velicle: sy ksaaay Insured Vehicle No : SKA3207R
Date of Loss: 17/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLK5836Y
Make & Model: CHEVROLET ORLANDO, 1.4 (A) Engine No: B14NET 162660013
Reg. Date: 20/01/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: KL1YA7589HK608364
Colour: Silver Odometer: 81730 km
Engine Capacity: 1362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION QOF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Goodride 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodride 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodride 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodride 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/02/2020
Date Inspected: 19/02/2020 Inspected At: Cadre Automobile (HQ)
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #02-49
AUTOBAY
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000.00 -§3,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)

Parts: M1-MPV CHEVROLET ORLANDO 1.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLK5836Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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